MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet for Street Sales Drug
Enforcement Project at the Division of Police

Request: Council Authorization to apply and accept award, if offered from Kentucky Justice and
Public Safety Cabinet in the amount of $40,000 for the continuation of the Street Sales Drug
Enforcement Project for FY 2026. A match of $13,334 has been budgeted, for total project cost
of $53,334.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police request to submit a grant application to the
Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet requesting federal funding for continuation of the
Street Sales Drug Enforcement project and accept an award, if offered. A match of $13,334 has
been budgeted for program operation, for a total project cost of $53,334. The source of these
federal funds is the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program funding
through a sub award administered by the Justice and Public Safety Cabinet’s Criminal Justice
Statistical Analysis Center (CJSAC).

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY26 is $53,334.
Federal funds of $40,000 and local match funds of $13,334 is requested. Future funding is
dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted? FY2026 budget amendment is in process.

File Number: 0596-25

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong
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